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SOLICITATION SP0700-03-R-7014

CONTRACT NO._________________


1. SECTION C, PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT

Replace the following pages:

	Page
	Revision In:

	C-183
	Paragraph 6.6 (Updated Historical Workload)

	C-183
	Paragraph 6.6 (Added Discrete Workload By Storage Location)

	C-183
	Paragraph 6.6 (Updated Leased Office Equipment)


2. QUESTIONS – IAW Provision L11

Paragraph C-5.3.1 (Page C-87); paragraph C-5.6.1 (Page C-129); and Section B (CLINS 0002AA, 0002AB, 0002AC, 0002AD, 0002AE, and 0002AF)

Q:  Are the total of the tables in the PWS (5.3.1 & 5.6.1) correct?  Why don't they match Section B for the CLINS indicated?  The number is approximately 503 more on the PWS tables!

A:  The totals in the PWS tables 5.3.1 and 5.6.1 are correct.  In order to arrive at the forecast number for each weight band in Section B, the following numbers from the tables are added together: 

Lines Received-PP1 (Table 5.3.1) + Off-Base Lines Issued-PP1 (Table 5.6.1) +

On-Base Lines Issued-PP1 (Table 5.6.1) + Issues From Receiving-PP1 (Table 5.6.1) +

Transshipments Off-Base-PP1 (Table 5.6.1) = Total Weight Band Forecast for PP1

This calculation is repeated for PP2 and PP3 for each weight band.  The totals for PP1 + PP2 + PP3 equal the total weight band forecast for the base period.  

EXAMPLE:  CLIN 0002AA, Weight Band 1, calculation of base period forecast (PP1+PP2+PP3):

	WEIGHT BAND 1 - FORECAST
	PP1
	PP2
	PP3

	Lines Received-Table 5.3.1
	53,054
	52,167
	51,646

	Lines Issued-Off-Base-Table 5.6.1
	25,738
	25,308
	25,055

	Lines Issued-On-Base-Table 5.6.1
	11,567
	11,374
	11,260

	Issues From Receiving-Table 5.6.1
	31,037
	30,518
	30,213

	Transshipments Off-Base-Table 5.6.1
	267
	263
	260

	
	
	
	

	TOTALS
	121,663
	119,630
	118,434


	WEIGHT BAND 1 - FORECAST
	

	PP1
	121,663

	PP2
	119,630

	PP3
	118,434

	
	

	TOTAL FORECAST – BASE PERIOD
	359,727


 Section B, CLINS 0007 and 5007 (Forecast for Air Frame Hardware Support)

Q:  Workload exists in Section B under both the base and optional periods for Air Frame Hardware Support but no workload projection table exists in C-5.11.  Is this workload to be bid or not?  If the work is to be performed 14 hours a day, 5 days a week minus 10 holidays times 2, wouldn't the hours required be 21,000 for the base period and 14,000 for the optional?  Where is the requirement for 2 FTEs in C-5.11?

A:  The forecast for CLINS 0007 and 5007 is given as an estimate of the minimum number of hours the two hardware rooms are to be opened for operation.  The hardware rooms provide bench stock to the maintenance activities and their hours of operation are primarily dependent upon when the maintenance activities are occurring.  There is no requirement for two FTEs, the estimate on the hours of operation included some weekend hours.  Because this activity is new to DDCT at the time of solicitation issuance insufficient information existed to develop a workload projection.  DDCT has been tracking the workload for the past several months and it is in the process of developing a workload projection that will be provided in a future amendment. 

Paragraph C-1.7 Table

Q:  What is the length (hours, weeks, etc) of each training requirement and why aren't they addressed in the sections indicated?

A:   Since this is PA provided training, the PA shall propose the training courses for attendance to meet the requirements.  The training requirements are addressed in the referenced paragraphs with the exception of Packaging RAM (C-1.9).  Packaging RAM is included in Handling, Packaging, and Certifying HAZMAT (C-1.7.2.) and will be corrected in a future amendment.

Paragraph C-1.7 Table

Q:  How long does MHE training normally take?  

A:  The length of training is contingent upon the type of training the offeror chooses to meet the requirements of ASME B30.13-1996, OSHA, CRF 29, Part 1910, Subpart N, Section 1910.178 and CFR 49.

Paragraph C-1.7 Table

Q:  Where is the HAZMAT Transportation Training described including the length of time of the 3-year refresher?

A:  HAZMAT Transportation Training is described in C-1.7.2.  The requirement states refresher training at 24-month intervals and there is a list of training sources given who provide the refresher training.

Paragraph C-1.7 Table

Q:  Is the Radiation Workers (Monitors) training listed the same as the RPO training?  Where is the annual refresher requirement or the Packaging RAM refresher requirement?  Where is the RPO training addressed?    

A:  The radiation worker monitors training is described in C-1.9, which states the PA shall train all individuals who in the course of employment are likely to receive in a year an occupational dose in excess of 100 mrem (1 mSv).  The number of personnel trained over the past two years due to the possibility of exposure was 15.  RPO training is addressed in C-3.5.12.

Paragraph C-3.5 Table, C-3.5.10, C-5.10

Q:  The training hours are conflicting in each of these areas on what is required for Ramp Safety.  Which requirement is the correct one?  And is the training required yearly or as needed or what?

A:  The training hours for the NAS Air Operation Ramp Safety Course will be corrected in C-3.5.10 to reflect 1 hour.  The Airport Indoctrination and Safety Course, which is 4 hours in duration, will be added to the C-3.5 training table.  Only the NAS Air Operation Ramp Course requires annual training.  There is no reference to training hours in C-3.5.10.  

Paragraph C-5, Projected Workload Tables

Q:  Where's the projected workload for: AEDA, Army RECAP materiel, CCI, Classified, DMISA, DROs for FSCAP, FMS, Issue Cancellations, OMC or RFID cards/tags, Out-of-Cycle, Pilferable, RAM, SDRs, Sensitive, Shelf Life, Shipments for other Federal activities at CCAD, Transportation Cost Estimates or Hazardous?

A:  Historical Workload is provided to provide the offeror insight into the level of effort associated with receipts and issues.  From the historical workload, an offeror can identify the likely percent of the workload distribution of receipts and issues.  Analyzing this information will allow the offeror to develop a labor/material cost proposal that accounts for this information/workload.  

Paragraph 5.3.1, Projected Workload Table

Q:  Have the AMC Form 1549 lines already been included in the receiving weight band numbers?

A:  The AMC Form 1549 workload numbers are included in the receiving weight band workload numbers.  The separation of the AMC Form 1549 was to give an indication of that particular workload.

Paragraph C-5.4.2.3, C-6.3

Q:  Is the Storage Space Management Report for Warehouse Planographs required quarterly (5.4.2.3) or as requested (C-163, table 6.1)?

A:  The requirement states in the Jul 3 release of the RFP as quarterly for the Storage Space Management Report and annually for the Planographs in both C-5.4.2.2 and C-6.5, page 181.

Paragraph C-5.5

Q:  No projected inventory workload is available?

A:  Historical Workload is provided to provide the offeror insight into the level of effort associated with inventory.  From the historical workload, an offeror can identify the likely percent of inventories that were performed to obtain the APLs.  Analyzing this information will allow the offeror to develop a proposal that accounts for this information/workload.  

Paragraph 5.6.1, Projected Workload

Q:  Are the AMC 1549s that are taken from stock (stock selection) and given to CCAD included in the issue weight bands?

A:  The AMC Form 1549 workload numbers are included in the receiving weight band workload numbers.  The separation of the AMC Form 1549 was to give an indication of that particular workload.

Paragraph C-5.8.3, C-6.5 Table

Q:  Why isn't this reporting requirement included in C-6.5?  Is it a requirement or not?

A:  The Kitting Report will be included in C-6.5 in a future amendment.

Technical Exhibits 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, and Historical Average 30 Day Consumables On Hand

Q:  Will the following equipment be offered since it cannot be located in the technical exhibits or historical 30-day consumable supply list:  Crowbars, Protective eyewear, Dollies, Forklift extensions, Radioative Equipment (Ludlem mdl 12 sl micro r meter & Ludlem 177 count rate meter), Hurricane boxes, ESD tables, Compressed gas cylinder pallets, Manual push carts, Wire band cutters, Garage Door Opener, Bar code labels, Ladders, Portable and stationary ramps, Postage meter, Drill nailer, Foam machines, Flashlights, Calculators, Power impact wrenches, Portable air drills, Jig saws, Mallets, Paper shredder, Projector, Measuring wheel used for planographs, Microphone, Prime mover towing vehicles, Air nail guns?

A:  The GFE TEs will be updated in a future amendment to include equipment under $300 that is available for PA use.

Historical Workload pages 2, 3, and 5.3 Receiving Table

Q:   Why are the stows plus IFRs added together in FY02, 183 less than the total mission receipts?  Is it because the RDOs w/ Special Project Codes are already included in the weight bands and are double counted in the total mission receipts?  Or should RDO w/ Special Project Codes be added to the stows? 

A:   The differences in the totals are due to the exclusion of the RDOs with Special Project Codes.  That information is added to the historical workload information in this amendment.

Historical Workload and C-5.7.3.1, C-5.7.3.2

Q:  Where is the historical & projected workload for Container Fabrication & Container Reclaimation?

A:  This information is added to the historical workload in this amendment.  Container Fabrication and Reclamation workload will not be projected.

Paragraph C-7, Technical Exhibits

Q:  TE 3.1, Are all doors, etc, and costs associated with repair included as part of the GFF?

A:  The Government is responsible for the maintenance and repair of GFF, so no costs are provided as part of the Technical Exhibit Information.

Paragraph C-7, Technical Exhibits

Q:  What are the descriptions of the equipment listed?

A:  Information in the Technical Library for this information is updated with this amendment.

Historical Workload

Q:  Will you be providing historical workload by discrete categories in addition to the weight band information, and where discrete categories are provided, where is the weight band information?

A:  Discrete category information is provided in the Technical Library with this amendment. 

Historical Workload

Q:  Is the AMC Form 1549 workload in addition to the Maintenance Return workload or have they already been included in the Maintenance Return numbers and in the weight band numbers?

A:  The AMC Form 1549 workload numbers are included in the receiving weight band workload numbers.  The separation of the AMC Form 1549 was to give an indication of that particular workload.

Q:  I have been researching the RFP and have not located the contract start date or the approximate value.  Can you give me this information?

A:  The RFP does not show a contract start date because it is not yet known whether the A76 competition will result in the Government retaining the depot operations or an award will be made to a contractor.  The RFP will not show an approximate value since this is a competitive acquisition.  The RFP does however show historical information and forecast data as a basis for providing pricing. 

	REPORT TITLE
	AUTHORITY
	FREQUENCY
	DUE DATE
	PWS PARAGRAPH

	
	Safeguarding Classified information

DoD 5220.22-M, National Industrial Security Program Operating Manual

DLAI 5200.12, Information Security Program

DLAI 5705.1, Reporting of Criminal Violations

DLAI 5710.1, Physical Security Program


	
	
	


6.6   Historical DATA and other information

Documents identified in the Historical Data and Other Information table can be accessed through the Technical Library at www.supply.dla.mil/a76.

	 Historical DATA and Other information

	HISTORICAL DATA

	Historical Workload (Updated in Amendment 0001)

	Discrete Workload by Storage Location (Added in Amendment 0001)

	Historical Transportation Costs

	Historical Average 30 Day Consumables On Hand

	OTHER INFORMATION

	Leased Office Equipment (Updated in Amendment 0001)

	Leased Vehicles 

	Type Inventory Codes (TPICs)


